Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 15t eStreet Suite 1410

MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33128-1970
COUNTY T305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931

miamidade.gov

February 23, 2023

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Drainage Improvements Multiple Sites

Project No.: 20220181

E-mail from Mr. Richard Gonzalez, Quality Paving Corp.; dated Thursday, February 16, 2023,
12:44 P.M. (attached)

Plans 89 CT and S.W. 68 ST well field Solution.

QUESTION: 1) House 9050 S.W. 68 St Homeowner installed artificial turf specialty driveway
when installing S-5 structure will damage the turf and on installation of the
French drain will damage the turf will the county provide a pay item for
replacing the turf?

RESPONSE: 1) As per plan, the installation of the structure S-5 should not cause any
damaged to the artificial turf. Any damages to the turf will be the responsibility
of the contractor.

QUESTION: 2) On 68 ST French drain width of excavator tracks should damage the stamp
driveways on 9120 S.W. 68 ST will there be a pay item for stamp driveway?

RESPONSE: 2) The tracks from the excavator should not cause any damages to the stamp
concrete. Drainage is being proposed on the road in the middle of the lane.
Contractor should prevent any damages to the Concrete. Any damages cause
to the stamp concrete, will be the responsibility of the contractor.

QUESTION 3) On 6801 S.W. 92 Ave Installation of French drain is very close to Fence width
of normal zero radius excavator will damage sidewalk did you considered
replacing all the sidewalk? and replacing mailbox?

RESPONSE: 3) In the event the sidewalk and the mailbox are damaged during construction
operations, the damaged sidewalk should be replaced and the mail box
replaced for one of the exact specifications. Contractor to include the cost of
replacement for these items on the applicable items of work.

QUESTION 4) On 69 Terr S.W. 89 CT when installing solid pipe specialty paver will get
damaged will there be a pay item for pavers?
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RESPONSE: 4) The tracks from the excavator should not damage the specialty pavers, solid
pipe is proposed on the road in the middle of the lane. Any damages to the
pavers will be the responsibility of the contractor.

Plans S.W. 35 St from 58 Ave to S.W. 57 Ave

QUESTION 5) French drain width of excavator tracks should damage the existing brick
driveway will there be a pay item?

RESPONSE: 5) The tracks from the excavator should not damage the brick driveway,
drainage is proposed on the road in the middle of the lane. Any damages to
the brick driveway will be the responsibility of the contractor.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

Sincerely,

e

Alfredo E. Muhoz, P.E.
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:er

c:
Elva Reyes, DTPW
Francisco Gonzalez, DTPW
Marcia Martin, ISD
Clerk of the Board
Project File
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From: quality paving <qualitypavingcorp@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 12:44 PM

To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW) <reyesel@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC) <clerkbcc@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RPQ No. 20220181 / RFI Request

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

RPQ No. 20220181 / RFl Request

RFI

Plans 89 CT and S.W. 68 ST well field Solution

1) House 9050 S.W. 68 St Homeowner installed artificial turf specialty driveway when installing S-5 structure will
damage the turf and on installation of the French drain will damage the turf will the county provide a pay item for
replacing the turf ?

2) On 68 ST French drain width of excavator tracks should damage the stamp driveways on 9120 S.W. 68 ST will there be
a pay item for stamp driveway ?

3) On 6801 S.W. 92 Ave Installation of French drain is very close to Fence width of normal zero radius excavator will
damage sidewalk did you considered replacing all the sidewalk? and replacing mailbox?

4) On 69 Terr S.W. 89 CT when installing solid pipe specialty paver will get damaged will there be a pay item for pavers?
Plans S.W. 35 St From 58 Ave to S.W. 57 Ave

1) French drain width of excavator tracks should damage the existing brick driveway will there be a pay item ?

Best regards,

Richard Gonzalez
President

lity

Paving
Corp,
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